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Fiona Hill

From: Ken Waters <ken.waters@humebrophy.com>
Sent: Thursday 10 June 2021 17:12
To: circulareconomy
Subject: Circular Economy Strategy Consultation Response - Irish Food Packaging Alliance
Attachments: IFPA Submission - Circular Economy Strategy_Final.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
To whom it may concern,  
 
Please find, attached, a response on behalf of the Irish Food Packaging Alliance in response to your call for 
submissions to inform the Circular Economy Strategy and the development of its subsequent Implementation Plan. 
 
The IFPA members acknowledge the requirement to transform the way we produce our goods in order to improve 
circularity, meet our carbon reduction targets , and thus address the climate emergency. In this regard, we are eager 
to be a collaborative partner with the Department of Environment, Climate and Communications as Ireland makes 
this considerable transition. 
 
We look forward to continuing to engage with you over the coming months.  
 
Kind regards,  
Ken  
  
 
Ken Waters 
Account Director 
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